77397 October 25th, 1926,

Miss McPherson,
Sec'y. The Hon. Vincent Massey,
Ritz Hotel, London.

Dear Miss McPherson:

At the request of the Right
Hon. the Prime Minister Mr lassey has kindly
agreed to attend a luncheon to be given by the
Imperial College of Tropical Agriculture at the
Carlton Hotel on Friday, the l2th of November at:
1l P.M.

The Secretary of State for the
Dominions and 8ir Arthur Shipley, the Chairman, will
make brief statements regarding the work and objects :
of the College with special re fererce to its bearing on
the developement of Tropical Agriculture. I am inforned
that there will be no formal speeches.

I have written the Secretary as per
enclosed copy and have also informed the Ceremonial
Secretary of the Dominions Office as to the above
arrangement.,

Yours faithfully,

i

*/////Asecrotary.
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